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Wednesday 4 June 2025 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Thursday 22nd May 2025. I 
am pleased to confirm the following.  
 
1.Does your organisation engage a Neutral Vend or Master Vend agency supplier for:   

   N/A 

a.       Medical 

i.      Name of the NV or MV agency supplier 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the NV or MV agency supplier? 

 N/A 

b.       Allied Health Professionals (AHPs) 

i.      Name of the NV or MV agency supplier 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the NV or MV agency supplier 

N/A  

c.       Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC) 

i.      Name of the NV or MV agency supplier 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the NV or MV agency supplier 

N/A  

d.       Nursing  

i.      Name of the NV or MV agency supplier 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the NV or MV agency supplier 

 N/A 

2.       Does your organisation utilise a Direct Engagement (DE) supplier for:  



  

 

a.       Medical 

i.      Name of the DE provider 

 Workforce Alliance / RLDatix 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the DE provider   

 

31/03/2028 

 

iii.      % of DE currently achieved 

 

 100% 

  

b.     Allied Health Professionals (AHPs) 

i.      Name of the DE provider 

 

 Workforce Alliance / RLDatix 

 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the DE provider 

 

 31/03/2028 

 

iii.      % of DE currently achieved 

 

99% 

  

c.       Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC) 

i.      Name of the DE provider 

 

 Workforce Alliance / RLDatix 

 

ii.      Expiry date of contract with the DE provider  

 

31/03/2028 

 

iii.      % of DE currently achieved  



  

 

 

98% 

  

3.       For the most recent Financial Year you have available please can you supply the 

spend figures on temporary agency staffing (worker pay & agency commission only) 

for:  

a.       Medical –  

 

£4,105,215 

 

b.       Allied Health Professionals (AHPs) –  

 

£1,687,000 

 

c.       Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)  

 

£797,000 

 

d.       Nursing  

 

£855,000 

  

4.       For the most recent Financial Year you have available please can you supply the 

number of hours worked by temporary agency workers for:  

a.       Medical  

35577 

b.      Allied Health Professionals (AHPs)  

56113.75 

c.       Non-Medical, Non-Clinical (NMNC)  

3012.25 

d.      Nursing  

30951.83 



  

 

6.       Where a contract is in place for the provision of a Neutral Vend, Master Vend 

and/or a Direct Engagement supplier, please can you advise who the lead contact or 

responsible officer within the organisation is for this contract?  

Name: 

 HR Services 

 Job title: 

 Temporary Staffing Lead 

  Email:  

hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk 

  

7.       Alternatively please can you advise who is responsible for temporary agency 

staffing at the organisation across the following departments:  

a.       Workforce Lead 

Name: 

Job Title:  

b.       Procurement Lead 

Name: 

Job Title  

c.       Finance Lead 

 Name: 

 Job Title: 

Under section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act – Personal Information – MKUH does 
not give out the names of staff members. 
 
Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner. 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

mailto:hrservicedesk@mkuh.nhs.uk


  

 

Information Governance Administrator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


